14/07/2023, 14:30 Mail - Sunep T Jamir - Outlook

FW: 23-2030525 // 1723 NORTH SHORE RD // CODE/PERMIT/SPECIAL ASSESSMENT
REQUEST

Prabhakaran R <Prabhakaran.R@stellaripl.com>
Tue 7/11/2023 4:54 PM
To:Suresh Kumar B R <suresh.kbr@stellaripl.com>;Imtirangba Jamir <Imtirangba.Jamir@stellaripl.com>;Praveen Immanvel

<praveen.immanuel@stellaripl.com>;Vignesh <vignesh4633@stellaripl.com>;Santhosh Kumar V
<Santhosh.KumarV@stellaripl.com>;Sunep T Jamir <Sunep.Jamir@stellaripl.com>

From: Valerie Moscone <vmoscone@revere.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 2:24 AM

To: Praveen Immanvel <praveen.immanuel@stellaripl.com>

Cc: Prabhakaran R <Prabhakaran.R@stellaripl.com>

Subject: RE: 23-2030525 // 1723 NORTH SHORE RD // CODE/PERMIT/SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST

You don't often get email from vmoscone@revere.org. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Praveen,

| do not see any current building permits. There are currently no violations, as for Liens you would have to
contact our collectors office @ 782-286-8120.

Best,
Valerie

Valerie Moscone

Administrative Assistant

City of Revere Building Department
249R Broadway

Revere, Ma 02151

781 286-8196
vmoscone@revere.org

From: Praveen Immanvel <praveen.immanuel@stellaripl.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 4:26 PM
To: Valerie Moscone <vmoscone@revere.org>
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14/07/2023, 14:30 Mail - Sunep T Jamir - Outlook

Cc: Prabhakaran R <Prabhakaran.R@stellaripl.com>
Subject: 23-2030525 // 1723 NORTH SHORE RD // CODE/PERMIT/SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST

Hello,

We are currently working with closing on this property scheduled and would need the below records
verified. Please provide the requested below info at the earliest.

Address: 1723 NORTH SHORE RD REVERE Suffolk MA 02151
Parcel: 4-106-107-25

Please advise if the below address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits and demolition permits
that needs attention and any fees due currently.

Also advise if there are any Code Violation or fines due that needs attention currently.
Any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due.

Regards,

Praveen Immanuel

Lien Search Department
Email- praveen.immanuel @stellaripl.com

5‘.

STELLAR INROVATIVE SOLUTIORS

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this message is proprietary and/or confidential and may be privileged.
If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, you are hereby notified to: (i) delete the message and
all copies; (ii) do not disclose, distribute or use the message in any manner; and (iii) notify the sender
immediately. (iv) The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of malware. The
company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any Malware transmitted by this email.

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

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this message is proprietary and/or confidential and may be
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, you are hereby notified to: (i)
delete the message and all copies; (ii) do not disclose, distribute or use the message in any manner;
and (iii) notify the sender immediately. (iv) The recipient should check this email and any attachments
for the presence of malware. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any Malware
transmitted by this email.
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